
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

March 17, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: February 17, 2022. 
 
 
(1) BZA-0322-07 Hallie Weaver is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2012 Hickory Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 47’ in lieu of the required 
50’ to rebuild front porch. The property is owned by Hallie Weaver 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
(2) BZA-0322-08  William Watson is requesting a Front and Side Setback 

Variance for the property located 2117 Shades Ave. The purpose 
of this request is to reduce the front setback to 38’ in lieu of the 
required 50’ & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the 
required 15’ to build a new home. The property is owned by 
William Watson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.  

 
(3) BZA-0322-09 Stuart and Emily Rein are requesting a Side Setback Variance for 

the property located at 1812 Post Oak Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 10’ in lieu of the required 
15’ to a home addition. The property is owned by Stuart and Emily 
Rein and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

February 17, 2022 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Stephen Greer 
Loring Jones, III 

      Thomas Parchman, Alt 
 
    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Robert Gower 
      Tony Renta 
      Ryan Rummage, Alt 
 
 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
 
 
*The start of the public hearing was delayed until after 6pm, due to a tornado warning for 
the area. *  
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of January 20, 2022 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 16, 2021 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Parchman – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

 BZA-0122-01 Henry M. Clark is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 
property located at 1997 Rocky Brook Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu of the required 
40’ to build a new house. The property is owned by Henry M. 
Clark and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Henry Clark was present for the case and stated that the corner lot caused a 
hardship. 
 
 Chairman Rice asked about the construction closer to Rock Brook Drive. 
 
 Mt. Clark stated that there is a sewer line near the Rocky Ridge side of the lot and 
there is added room needed on that end. Also, impervious surfaces is limited with the 10’ 
move closer to Rocky Brook. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
30’ in lieu of the recorded 40’, for the property located at 1997 Rocky Brook Drive, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Parchman – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
 BZA-0222-04 Lee and Jaime McClure are requesting a Side Setback Variance 

for the property located 3877 Timberline Way. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 11’ in lieu of the required 
15’ to build an addition. The property is owned by Lee and Jaime 
McClure and is zoned Vestavia Hills RC-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 Richard Long, 1825 29th Ave South, was present for this case. Mr. long stated that 
the hardship was an odd-shaped lot. Also, the orientation of the home on the lot limits 
buildable area with the required setbacks and the odd shape of the lot. 
  Mr. Greer asked if this was just a single-story addition.  
  
 Mr. Long stated that is was a single-story addition. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11’ 
in lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 3877 Timberline Way, was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Parchman – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 
SIDE & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
 BZA-0222-05 Laura C Woodard is requesting a Side and Rear Setback 

Variance for the property located at 4224 White Oak Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to build a storage structure. The property 
is owned by Laura C. Woodard and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Laura Woodard, 4224 White Oak Drive, was present for the case and stated that the 
hardship was an abnormal lot.  
 
 Chairman Rice asked for the height of the shed. 
 
 Mrs. Woodard stated that she didn’t know and that it was not labeled on the 
drawing. 
 
 Mr. Wakefield stated that based on the dimensions of the drawing submitted, it 
looks like the height is less than 16’ (which is the requirement). 
 
 Mr. Greer asked if this is the same location as the last variance that was approved.  
 
 Mr. Wakefield said the setback parameters are the same.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 2’ in 
lieu of the required 10’ & 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of 
the required 15’, for the property located at 4224 White Oak Drive, was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Parchman – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
At 6:33 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:33 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     March 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0322-07 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  3’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 47’ in 
lieu of the required 50’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2012 Hickory Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Hallie Weaver 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to 
rebuild front porch. The applicant contends the odd-shaped lot causes a hardship. The 
lot is larger in the front than in the rear. The front porch was already non-conforming 
and the current front porch is old and beginning to rot. It must be rebuilt with new 
materials to keep the porch safe and stable. The original porch extends further in the 
front than what is being proposed, so as to limit the amount of space encroached. The 
current porch sits 5’ over the setback and the applicant is proposing moving the setback 
to 3’ over the requirement. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 





















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     March 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0322-08 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  12’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 38’ 
in lieu of the required 50’ & 5’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2117 Shades Ave 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  William Watson 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front and side setback variance 
to build a house. The applicant contends the location of the septic tank creates a 
hardship. The existing septic field and tank have been deemed inadequate and Jefferson 
County is requiring the installation of a new septic system. The current house was built 
to past septic standards, but the County is requiring the applicants to leave even more 
room than what is existing between the house and tank. The septic tank is in the rear 
and the house cannot be pushed further back. The only area that is available is if the 
house is pushed into the front setback, but there are limitations to the front as well. The 
County has required the applicants to establish an REDF zone in the front. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     March 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0322-09 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  5’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1812 Post Oak Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Stuart & Emily Rein 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Joe Ellis 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicants are seeking a side setback variance to 
build a home addition. The applicants contend the odd-shaped lot causes a hardship, 
along with the angle the house sits on the odd-shaped lot. The property line is slightly 
slanted on the side of the addition, limiting space on that side of the lot. The topography 
limits the buildable area in the rear. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 














	AGENDA
	March 17, 2022
	BZA-0322-07.pdf
	Date:     March 17, 2022

	BZA-0322-08.pdf
	Date:     March 17, 2022

	BZA-0322-09.pdf
	Date:     March 17, 2022




